


















 Organization Name

 Tax ID

 

 
56-6001524

 

 

From: Lisa Bradley
To: Michelle Haynes
Subject: Maple Leaf original online application for PHF grant
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:28:31 PM

 
From: Pisgah Health Foundation <mail@grantapplication.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:33 PM
To: Misti Carver <Misti.Carver@haywoodcountync.gov>
Subject: Your Application Submission
 
Thank you for your submission. Your application has been submitted successfully, and the tracking number is 20774. You will be receiving
more information on the status of your application shortly. For your records, here is a copy of the contents of your application.

------------------------------------------------------------------

Full Proposal
Thank You! Your application has been submitted.

Organization

General Information

 
 

 
Maple Leaf Adult Respite

 Legal Name
If different than Organization Name

 

 
 

 Annual Budget

 

 
326977

 Website

 

 
http://https://www.haywoodcountync.gov/432/Maple-Leaf-Adult-Respite

 
Mission Statement
 

 
Maple Leaf Adult Respite is a professional service available to adults of all ages. Our focus is to meet the needs and maximize their
individual skills and abilities. We also provide support and respite for the family by relieving them of daytime responsibilities. Our proram is
designed to stimulate the participants physically /mentally while spending time with their peers. A nurse is also on staff to provide medical
assistance if required.

 
 

Year of Incorporation
 

 
2005

 
 

Brief History
 

 
Maple Leaf Adult Respite is a professional service available to adults of all ages. Our focus is to meet the needs and maximize their
individual skills and abilities. We also provide support and respite tot he family by relieving them of daytime responsibilities. Our proram is
designed to stimulate the participants physically /mentally while spending time with their peers. A nurse is also on staff to provide medical
assistance if required.

 
 

Organization Goals and Objectives
 

 
Maple Leaf's goals and objectives would be to provide a safe, stimulating program for adults of various needs by having medical staff,
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 City

 

 
Wayensville

 

supervision, activities, nutrition and socialization. We also provide respite for caregivers to have a much needed break for the day knowing
their loved one is in safe hands.

 
 

Current Programs and Activities
 

 
Please emphasize major achievments of the last two years.

 

 
Lana Williams, our activity director received her Tai Chi for balance and arthritis certifitication in 2018. Maple Leaf was able to serve 11 in
2019. We all total served 49 unduplicated indviduals in 2017 and 61 unduplicated in 2018. 
We were able to offer several activities for participants and or caregivers/volunteers. We annually have our volunteer appreciation in April
honoring our many volunteers who make such an impact on our program. We celebrate with a meal, music, and prizes. We celebrated 5
years in our new building this spring with speakers and a catered meal. In July, we had our summer kickoff with a cook out, music, and our
annual Maple Leaf Fair complete with miniature donkey and horse, car show, cook out, and craft fair. Annually in the Fall, we celebrate our
veterans and this year we had the local ROTC present the flag ceremony to the group and present each veteran with a token. We just had
our caregiver appreciation last week celebrating by presenting each caregiver with a hand written thank you card from their loved one and
prizes along with a full thanksgiving meal all provided by a grant for caregiver appreciation from the Area Agency on Aging.

 

Address
Please fill out information regarding your organization's physical address.

 
Street Address
 

 
 

 

 
63 Elmwood Way, Suite C100

 
 

 State

 

 
NC

 Postal Code

 

 
28786

 

 
 
 
 

 
Mailing Address
 

 
If different than Physical Address. Please include City, State and Postal Code.

 

 
 

 

Staff
Please indicate the annual number of staff you have in each category. Please enter '0' if you have no staff in a category.

 
Full Time
 

 



 Prefix

 

 
Mrs.

 Last Name

 

 
Bradley

 

 E-mail

 

 
Lisa.Bradley@haywoodcountync.gov

 

 Office City

5

 
 

Part Time
 

 
1

 
 

Volunteers
 

 
2

 
 

Interns
 

 
2

 
 

Other Staff
 

 
5

 
 

Total Staff
 

 
Click Icon to Calculate Total

 

 
15
 

Contacts

Organization Primary Contact
Please enter information regarding the primary point of contact for your organization. This may be different than the primary point of
contact for your request.

 
 First Name

 

 
Lisa

 Suffix

 

 
<None>

 
 Title

 

 
Program Manager

 
Office Street Address
 

 
157 Paragon Parkway, Suite C300

 
 

 Office State

mailto:Lisa.Bradley@haywoodcountync.gov


 

 
Clyde

 

 Prefix

 

 
Mrs.

 Last Name

 

 
Carver

 

 E-mail

 

 
misti.carver@haywoodcountync.gov

 

 City

 

 
Waynesville

 

 

 
NC

 Office Postal Code

 

 
28721

 
Office Phone
 

 
828-356-2357

 

Request Primary Contact
Please enter information regarding the primary point of contact for your request. This may be different than the primary point of contact for
you organization.

 
Same as Organization Primary Contact
 

 
No
 

 
 First Name

 

 
Misti

 Suffix

 

 
 

 Title

 

 
Director of Maple Leaf

 
Office Street Address
 

 
63 Elmwood Way, Suite C100

 
 

 State

 

 
NC

 Postal Code

 

 
28786

 
Office Phone
 

 
828-456-9488

 
Request

General Information
 

Summary
 

mailto:misti.carver@haywoodcountync.gov


  Project Start Date

 

 
2/3/2020

 
Please state the intent of the project.

 

 
Our intent is to provide an additional resource to pay for those particpants who would not otherwise qualify for our current grants. The
funding would also help us pay for an additional staff person to allow us to add 6 more participants to lower the number on our waitlist.

 
 

Funding Area
 

 
Food Insecurity
Obesity, Substance Abuse, Mental Health, Health Education
Social Cohesion

 
 

Request Amount
 

 
 

 

 
25000

 
 

 Project End Date
Please enter the dates that the funding from this request will be used.

 

 
2/1/2021

 
Project Goals and Objectives
 

 
Please describe the goals of this project.

 

 
If awarded, the money would be used to provide services for participants who could not otherwise afford to attend and if needed a part-time
staff person. North Carolina mandates we are a 6:1 ratio and therefore, we could take 6 more people per day off the wait list with additional
staff. This money would provide the financing we need to fund the cost of care for the participant and provide an extra staff person.

 
 

Organizational Description
 

 
Make a direct connection from what you currently do to what you want to accomplish. Incorporate statistical facts if possible.

 

 
For the last two years, we have kept a wait list of 15-30 people. We add new participants at an average rate of 2-3 month. Our current
funding and staffing only allows for 24 participants.
Our program provides breakfast, lunch and snack which are nutritionally sound as directed by the USDA food and nutrition program from
the USDA. This allows for 2/3 days worth of nutrition for seniors who may not receive adequate nutrition which could lead to obesity or
malnutrition. Also, our program stimulates social interactions between participants, staff, and volunteers from the community. Many times
our seniors are isolated in their home and the only interactions they have are from immediate family, if available, and doctors
appointments. Our program gives these vulnerable adults an opportunity to interact in the community and with each other. Our nurse also
provides monthly talks on health topics of interest to this generation. Additionally, she provides supervision and guidance regarding
individual healthcare to each participant. For those participants who are enrolled with Memory Care psychiatric services, we are in contact
with them quarterly or more if needed, to provide the best care we can. This relationship has proven to be beneficial for all.

 
 

Statement of Need
 

 
Describe the issues this project seeks to address.

 

 
The funding would allow for participants to join our program if they do not qualify for any other funding source. With the addition of new



  Gender
Check all that apply

 
Females (50%)

participants, we feasibly could add additional staff. The grant would pay for additional participants to attend which would in turn pay for
additional staff. The second plan would be, adding additional staff would cost around $7500.00. The rest of the grant would be used to fund
participants for approximately 350 days.

 
 

Timetable
 

 
Timetable for accomplishing stated goals and objectives.

 

 
We would use this money from the time received until it runs out or in a year whichever comes first.

 
 

Program Methodology
 

 
Descrcibe the methods to be used to achieve your goals and objectives.

 

 
In my 4 years as being Director at Maple Leaf, I have personally seen the relief of the caregivers as they have had time to take care of
themselves while there loved one is here. I have also seen our participants come in to our program and join in the games and activities
stimulating their brain and body which enables them to stay in their home longer. The nutrition they receive and the stimulation is much
more adequate than what they are provided at home. The majority of the caregivers are elderly themselves and don't have the energy left
at the end of the day to provide activities and think through a menu. The majority of the participants are coming to us from their armchair
in front of a TV watching a show they can no longer keep up with the story line. They also are able to socialize with their peers many of
whom they had careers with and enjoy being around.

 
 

Staffing for project
 

 
Describe how this project will be staffed.

 

 
In order to meet our staffing ratio, we are mandated to keep a 6:1 ratio at all times. If this requires extra staff to meet the demands, we
will add a part-time staff person.

 
 

Collaboration
 

 
Describe any collaboration with other organizations with regards to this project.

 

 
We currently have 30 on our wait list. Some are from agencies such as the Veteran's administration, Memory Care, Social Workers in Adult
Services, senior centers and doctor's offices. If we are able to exhaust the list, we will contact these organizations for referrals.

 
 

Sustainability
 

 
Describe the sustainability plan for this project.

 

 
We will continue to use our grants in the best way possible by providing services to those adult in our area who could benefit. If we receive
this grant, we will use it and as always be on the lookout for other resources to be able to continue services. We will apply each year to this
grant. Additionally, Haywood County Government is always a source of funding as they have supported our program annually.

 

Demographics Served
Please enter information about the populations that you intend to serve with this grant request.

 
 Age Group

 
Adults (26-64)
Seniors (65+)



 
Males (50%)  

 
Number of Clients served in 2018
 

 
61

 
 

Indicate the Counties in which you provide services
 

 
Check all that apply

 

 
Haywood (Central-C4)

 

Evaluation
 

Effectiveness Measure
 

 
Explain how you will measure the effectiveness of your activities.

 

 
The participants on the grant will be able to attend and their attendance to our program will be documented in their notes and attendance
records.

 
 

Criteria for Success
 

 
Describe your criteria for success in this project.

 

 
We will be successful by shortening or eliminating our wait list. When people inquire about our program, they are usually needing services
immediately. Unfortunately, by the time we call them in an average of 6 months or so later, their loved one has moved to placement or
they no longer need the program due to decline.

 
 

Expected Results
 

 
Describe the results you expect to have achieved by the end of the funding period.

 

 
Again, my hope is to deplete the wait list and be able to offer services when people call our program.

 
 

Additional Information
 

 
Any additional information not mentioned above

 

 
 

 
Attachments

Required Attachments
 
Click Upload to complete the attachment process.



 
 
 
 

 
Financial Statements
 

 
Audited financial statements for the last fiscal year, or Tax Form 990. If neither document is available, include most recent financial statement.

 

 
2018 CAFR Haywood County NC Financial Statement.pdf
 

 
Operating Budget
 

 
Current year’s operating budget to include both projected expenses and revenues. Categorize expenses under program, general and administrative, and fundraising.

 

 
Budget Worksheets ADC FY 2019-2020 November.pdf
 

 
Program Budget with Narrative
 

 
Project budget narrative.pdf
 

 
Funders
 

 
A list of foundations, corporations, or governmental agencies which funded the organization in the last fiscal year, including amounts contributed of $1,000 and above.

 

 
funding Maple Leaf.pdf
 

 
Tax Status Verification
 

 
Verification of the organization’s or fiscal agent’s tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)3 and 509(a) of the IRS code. If using a fiscal agent, please include notarized Letter of
Authorization.

 

 
IRS EIN Letter.pdf
 

 
Board of Directors
 

 
Current Board of Directors list showing Executive Committee, Director employment affiliations and Board service term.

 

 
HHSA Board of Directors 2019.pdf
 

 
Resume/Curriculum Vitae
 

 
Resume or Curriculum Vitae of organization’s primary leader.

 

 
resume.pdf
 

Optional Attachments
 

Latest Annual Report
 

https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=eca420c1-b203-49b3-ba50-5bc628162a7b
https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=b69d5c47-2a28-4f9b-9bea-fa36f09a55ab
https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=725b0ce2-35a4-4590-afd7-01992e65c3f6
https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=c24d07ce-2f00-45e2-a05d-de9a9b8114f5
https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=481a3104-ce2c-4ec4-aa42-013a0430d759
https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=3f79cddd-9775-44cf-a907-bdcd9d710def
https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=db43f5f7-4fa6-431a-82e1-bb8b49b883e6


 
 

 
Letters of Agreement
 

 
If the project for which funding is sought is a collaboration with other agencies, include letters of agreement specific to the project from each collaborating agency.

 

 
 

 
Letters of Support
 

 
Up to three signed letters of support from community leaders specific to the project request.

 

 
Letters of support.pdf
 
 

https://www.grantrequest.com/PrinterFriendlyAttachment.aspx?sid=6067&id=fe200e58-7945-42f6-a8ac-8086deef2e70


                 HAYWOOD COUNTY PER: ________
                    BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT JNL:  ________

     BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of Haywood County  that the following
amendment be made to the budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.
 
Section 1.  To amend the General Fund, the expenditures are to be charged as follows:
 

Current Increase Amended 
Department Account Number Budget (Decrease) Budget

115401 Adult Day Care
   Special Prgm Mat - PHF Grant 115401-523100-21PHF -                   25,000                 25,000                    

-                          
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

which will result in a net increase of $         25,000             in the expenditures of the 
General Fund.

To provide the additional revenue for the above, the following revenues will  be increased
as the money has been received:

 Current Increase Amended
Revenue Acct. No. Budget (Decrease) Budget

110100 Miscellaneous
   ADC Grant - PHF 110100-454840-21PHF -                   25,000                 25,000                    

-                          
-                          
-                          

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be delivered to the Budget Officer and the 
Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted this the _______ day of ________, 2020.   

       
Chairman
Haywood County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
______________________________
Clerk to the Board

Explanation:   
 To recognize the grant awarded to Maple Leaf Adult Respite

from Pisgah Health Foundation for expenses related to the
safe re-opening of the Adult Daycare/Day Health program.
Funds will be used to purchase PPE to protect the
recipients and staff as well as assist in the additional 
re-opening costs of food, food supplies, and office supplies.

                 FISCAL YEAR 2020-21



From: Michelle Haynes
To: Julie Davis
Subject: Munis #
Date: Monday, December 07, 2020 1:26:00 PM

Good afternoon. Can I get a new expense & revenue account # in Munis for Maple Leaf ADC? This is
for a grant they received from Pisgah Health Foundation to assist with COVID expenses to reopen
the facility.
 
115401-523100-21PHF:  Special Prgm Mat-PHF Grant
110100-454840-21PHF:  ADC Grant – PHF
 
Thanks.
 
Michelle M.  Haynes,  MBA, Business Services Director
Haywood County Health and Human Services Agency
"Enhancing the health,  safety,  and full potential of our community.”
157 Paragon Parkway,  Suite 300 
Clyde,  NC 28721
Phone: 828-356-2384
Fax: 828-452-6694
e-mail: Michelle.Haynes@haywoodcountync.gov
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